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Malave, Erin M.

From: Diane Nicol [diane nicol@brightstarcare.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 10:33 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Address & Telephone change

Erin,

Below is the letter that | attached that you could not open. | appreciated your help with this and do not
hesitate to contact me if you need anything else.

My best,
Diane Nicol

August 14, 2009

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

To Whom It May Concern,

Please make the following Corporate & Fictitious mailing address change and telephone numbers to our
accounts listed below.

Principal address: New mailing address:
725 North A1A, Suite E-104 725 North A1A, Suite E-104
Jupiter, FL 33477 Jupiter, FLL 33477

(561) 741-1200

* Aflantic Coastal Healthcare, Inc. — (Document No. P09000047347) -
Owner of Fictitious Names (See Below)

s Fictitious Names
o BrightStar of Jupiter/Martin County — (Document No. GO900C128670)
o Atlantic Coastal Care — (Document No. G0O9000119777)

BrightStar — (Document No. G09000119778)

BrightStar Healthcare — (Document No. G09000119781)

24.7 BrightStar Healthcare —~ (Document No. GG9000119784)

0O 0 O

If you need to contact me you can reach me at (561) 741-1200,

Sincerely,
Diane Nicol

DIANE NICOL

VICE PRESIDENT, OWNER
BrightStar®

725 North A1A, Suite E-104

Jupiter, FLL 33477

P 561-741-1200 | F 561-741-1300
diane.nicol@brightstarcare.com
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